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Dear Voting Section Chief:

New Hampshire seeks theassistance of theDepartment of Justice in
developing a rational approach to resolving the dilemma faced bythe State and the
Federal Department of Justice ("DOP') given the current status of the Staterelative to
compliance with 42 U.S.C. § 1973 (c) preclearance requirements.

The immediate and critical concern facing New Hampshire is satisfying the
preclearance requirements for the implementation ofadministrative complaint
procedures requiredby the HelpAmericaVote Act of2002. In order for New
Hampshire to be eligible for disbursement ofthe funds necessary to implement
HAVA, we must have administrative complaint procedures in force. While we have
adopted those procedures, inaccordance with the Voting Rights Act we are not able
to enforce themuntil they are precleared.




























